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Legislative File No: 2022-0430 Version #2

TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Joe Snyder, Chief Financial Officer, x2534

DATE: November 14, 2022

SUBJECT: Amendment to Rochester Community Schools Police-School Liaison Program

Intergovernmental Agreement - Version #2

REQUEST:

The City of Rochester Hills City Council is requested to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign a
revised Amendment to the Police-School Liaison Program Intergovernmental Agreement between the
City of Rochester Hills (City) and the Rochester Community Schools (RCS).

BACKGROUND:

On October 10, 2022 the Rochester Hills City Council approved and authorized the Mayor to sign an
Amendment to the Police-School Liaison Intergovernmental Agreement between the City and RCS.
RCS agreed to bring the Amended Agreement to the City of Rochester and Oakland Township for their
respective approval and signatures.

Upon reviewing the revised Amended Agreement with the City of Rochester and Oakland Township,
those communities had concerns regarding Article #17 which was Indemnification Clause language
recommended by RCS.

RCS has agreed that the Article is not necessary for the Agreement, and has agreed to remove the
Article from the revised Agreement. The City of Rochester Hills Attorney has reviewed the Article and
also agrees that it is not necessary for the Agreement.

RECOMMENDATION:

The City of Rochester Hills City Council is requested to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign a
revised Amendment to the Police-School Liaison Program Intergovernmental Agreement between the
City of Rochester Hills (City) and the Rochester Community Schools (RCS).

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor
City Clerk
Contract Reviewed by City Attorney X Yes L1 N/A
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